CHO

A1 8 P O rT

Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority Meeting
Thursday, June 25, 2020, at 1:00 p.m.—ARFF Training Room

AGENDA
Call to Order:

Consent Agenda:
1. Minutes — March 10, 2020 meeting
2. Financial Statements — May 31, 2020 (Unaudited)
3. Airport Statistics: February, March, April, and May 2020

Matters from the Public: All person desiring to make presentations as part of the MATTERS FROM THE
PUBLIC section of the Agenda are requested to advise the administrative office prior to commencement of the
meeting to assist the Chairman in conducting the meeting in an efficient and productive manner; allowing for
maximum input. Speakers are encouraged to limit remarks to five minutes. Additional time may be granted
solely at the discretion of the Chairman unless such presentation is extended by reason of the Authority’s request
for additional information:

Awards and Recognition:

Action Items:
1. Amendment #3 of the Authority’s FY20 Capital Budget
2. Resolution No 2020-5 Executive Director Authorization to Accept FAA CARES Act Grant, FAA FY20
Entitlement Grants, and Authority to Award and Administer all Related Engineering and Construction
Contracts.
FY2021 Operating Budget and 6-Year Airport Capital Improvement Plan
4. Award of Construction Contract for MALSR Repairs and Resolution No 2020-6 Executive Director to
Administer the Contracts for the MALSR Repair Project.

[¥8)

Informational Items:
1. Executive Director’s Update

a. COVID-19 Update

b. Personnel Update

c. Construction Update

1. Air Carrier Apron Expansion Project

ii. MALSR Update
iii. Terminal Area Masterplan

d. Marketing & Air Service Update

Next Scheduled Meeting: May 12, 2020 @ 8:30 a.m., Location TBD

Adjourn:



_7

CHO

4 ' R P & R T

Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, March 10, 2020 at 8:30 a.m. in the Airport Terminal — Lower Level Conference Room

MINUTES

Members Present: Donald Long and Jeff Richardson with Dr. Tarron Richardson arriving at 8:42am
Members Absent: none

Staff Present: Melinda Crawford: Executive Director; Penny Shifflett: Director of Finance &
Administration; Jessica Conley: Administrative Assistant; Jason Burch: Deputy Executive Director;
Jonathan Shenk: Chief of Public Safety

Others Present: Steven Allshouse: Manager of Economic Analysis and Forecasting at the County of
Albemarle;

Call to Order at 8:38 a.m. by Mr. Long

Consent Agenda:
1. Minutes — January 30, 2020-discussed.
a. Mr. Richardson motioned to approve the minutes, and the motion was seconded by Mr.
Long. Unanimously Approved
2. Financial Statements —January 2020 (Unaudited) discussed.
3. Airport Statistics: December 2019 and January 2020 discussed.

Mr. Richardson made a motion to accept the consent agenda, and the motion was seconded by Dr.
Richardson. The motion was unanimously accepted.

Matters from the Public: None
Awards and Recognition: None

Items:
1. Audit Committee Recommendation for Robinson Farmer Cox Associates:

a. Recommendation: For the Board to Accept the Recommendation of the Audit
Committee to Exercise the 3™ of 4 options to allow Robinson Farmer Cox Associates to
perform the FY20 annual financial audit.

b. The Board discussed the Audit Committee Recommendation for Farmer Cox Associates
to perform the FY20 audit.

c. Mr. Richardson made a motion to accept the Audit Committee Recommendation for
Farmer Cox Associates to perform the FY20 audit. The motion was seconded by Dr.
Richardson, and the motion was unanimously approved.

2. Award of Administration of Engineering and Architectural Services Contracts:

a. Recommendation: For the Board to approve Resolution No. 2020-4 “Executive
Director Authorization to Award and Administer the 2020 Engineering and
Architectural Services Contracts™



b. Mr. Richardson made a motion for the executive director to award and administer the
2020 Engineering and Architectural Services contracts. The motion was seconded Dr.
Richardson, and the motion was unanimously approved.

Informational Items:
1. Executive Director’s Update: Mrs. Crawford presented the following items:

a. Personnel Update: The recent Employee Appreciation Luncheon was discussed, and Dr.
Richardson’s attendance at the luncheon was recognized. Commission member, Mr. Hiss
also attended the luncheon.

b. Construction Update:

i. Air Carrier Ramp Expansion Design: Project expected to be complete in the
summer of 2020. Currently, most of the project’s activity is on constructing the
retaining wall.

ii. Expansion of Economy Surface Parking Lot Project: We now have the lot
opened, and we are using cones and barriers until the handrails have been
installed.

iii. ARFF Breakroom and Training Room Project-An inspection of the area found an
additional environmental issue with that building’s roof. That issue will be
mitigated before construction can begin.

iv. MALSR Update: An update on the project was provided.

v. Passenger Shelters: Passengers shelters have been installed and currently waiting
on wrapping and handrails.

vi. Terminal Area Masterplan: In addition to the expansion of the terminal, this
Masterplan will look at several items including ARFF building location, parking
projections, utilities, and roadway designs.

¢. Marketing & Air Service Update: Mr. Burch provided an update on air service and
discussed an upcoming workshop along with other items.

d. Capital Budget: A copy of the proposed FY21-FY26 Airport Capital Improvement
Program was provided for review. This program will be brought to the Board at their
May meeting for approval.

Next Scheduled Meeting: May 12, 2020, 8:30 a.m., Airport Lower Level Conference Room

Adjournment at 9:30 a.m.



Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority

Financial Statements (unaudited)
As of May 31, 2020



Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
Profit & Loss Notes
As of May 31, 2020

$15K and 10% change

Revenues:

A. Various Revenue Line Items:-- At this point in time, the areas that are below budget are
due to COVID-19.

B. Ground Rent/Airfield Fees:-- At the January 30, 2020 Board meeting, Resolution 2020-2
was passed for a new periodic tenancy agreement with Smith Vicars Aviation. This new
agreement contained an increase in the monthly rental rate which explains the increase in
this line item.

Expenses:

A. Various Expense Line Items:--There are line items that are under budget. These expenses
vary and it is not unusual for the expenses to be incurred later in the year or at the end of
the budget cycle or to be much lower than budgeted, however at this point in time a lot of
the areas that are below budget are due to COVID-19.

C. Coronavirus Expenses:-- This line item was created to track expenses specifically related
to the coronavirus, i.e., masks, sanitizer, etc.

D. Terminal and Airfield Health Insurance:-- These line items are under budget due to
conservative estimates during the budgeting process whereby vacant positions are
computed with the highest insurance premiums.

E. Insurance Expense:-- year-to-date expense $49,907 Budgeted: $34,650
This line item is over budget due to an error during the original budgeting process as well
as additional billing resulting from the FY19 insurance audit.

F. Airfield Maintenance:-- year-to-date expense $194,656 Budgeted: $64,332
This line item is over budget due to renting equipment such as light towers and also for
maintenance expenses related to the landside operation building.

G. Airfield-Maint. Airfield Equipment: -year-to-date expense:$160,896 Budgeted: $106,425



This line item is over budget due to unanticipated repairs such as installing a clutch pump
and a deck kit on airfield equipment and repairs to mobile stairs and fire equipment.

H. Parking-Surface Expansion:-- year-to-date expense: $307,838 Budgeted: $687,500
The funds spent in this category were for the parking expansion in the hangar lot and for
residual costs for the engineers related to the expansion of the economy lot.

I. Terminal Overtime:-- year-to-date expense: $84,624  Budgeted: $69,525
This line item is over budget due to the differential given to those on the front lines
during the pandemic.

J. Terminal-Util Qil:-- year-to-date expense: $55,529  Budgeted: $36,667
This line item is under budget due to heating oil purchases.

K. Terminal-Maintenance: year-to-date expense: $162,337 Budgeted: $80,208
This line item is over budget due to plumbing issues within the terminal, carpet cleaning,
etc.

L. Terminal-Elevator, Escalator and HVAC Maintenance:--These line items are over budget
due to the aging systems and their need for frequent repairs.

M. Terminal Emergency Communications:--This line item is over budget due to the purchase
of new emergency radios for the airport. This is an approved item in the capital budget,
but due to the costs of the individual radios, they must be shown as an operating expense
on the financial statements. The money for radios came from State Entitlements (80%)
and airport funds (20%). At year-end, an adjustment will be made to reflect the revenue
from State Entitlements that is used to support operating expenses.

Net Income

May year-to-date net loss before other income = ($691,829). To be transferred from CARES
Grant.



1 Jo | abeg

%' LI~ ¥S'¥9.'62€'L- 00'L¥Z'265's ST6YE099'2 LL'¥8G'0EE'D S2'168'969 SG'EE6'2TL
%bLL- ¥S'p9L'62E' 1 00'142'265's ST'6rE099'2 L2'¥85'0eE's S.'168'969 65'EE6'2ZL
%8'Gh- 2e'04¥'008- 00'%28'v22'C 00°/9¥'106'} 29'066009'L 00'/6E'€LL £8'840'eh
%S'€ 00'5.2- 00°000'vZ 0000022 00'622°LZ 00'000'2 000
%00 000 000 000 000 000
%00 000 009" 00'€58'9 00°€58'9 00'€z9 00'€29
%0004~ LEEER' |- 00°000'2 LEEEg't 000 19991 000
%E'G" oL'1ze's 00°000'0E} €9'994'6L1 £5°Gr8'TLL £E'€€8'0L Z1'5e9

Y %S5k o' 9EL e 0000002} 1£°€£8'S51 16'969'LEL 19'991 'L 98'TI8'e
%00 000 ¥0'Z55'65 1€'68G'vS 1£'685'9S 19'296'Y 19298y
%) b2 00'00€'s- 00°000'%2 00°000'2C 00'¥69'9L 00'000°C 00'or

Y %bpl- lo'ele'eLL- 00'F0LY0L' L 00°20€'828 EEEEY'BOL 00'262'G2 68'908°9C
%€ 68'Z59°1- 00'5€9'9S 8E'GLE' LG £9292°08 8GBLLY ozeir'e
%00 zLoL 00°705'SY 00z ziezl'y 00Z6L°E 626L'E

YV %lET S0'Z85 IrL- 96'255'L59 88'062 166 €8'v/9'G5k 80'062'%S £9€l-
%E 22" 18'85€'296~ 007kl 'v0L'y 00ZELZIE Y gL'elL'epE's 00'Zl0'zee 05'988'6Z
%G'TGT 60°LLLT 00°00Z'} 00°00L'L 60°2.8'S 00°00L 05'8¢
%2 0002’} 00°000'9 00°005'S 00'02L'9 00005 00°009

v %bze 96'S5E'996" 00'76'969'y 00'2ES'SOE'Y ¥0'9/L'688'e 00°Ziy'16E 00'852'GC
%b'b- POVE8' 19~ 00222'L£5'} 00'991'60V'L 9E' LT LVE'L 00'901'8Z1 08'650°1S
%80 00'#0L- 00°00'v1L 00'00Z'€) 00'960°cL 00°002't 00'Gp
%S'6£C) STHEIEL 00°002'} 00°004'L STYEL'YL 00°001 00°00€
%) €T 91'89T'L 00°000°9 00°005°s 91'89.'9 00005 000
%0'9- £6'82€'9¢ 00°000'08F 00°000°0Fb L10°LLIELY 00°000'0 €9'LEE'aT

4 %ssl LS PLOSE oooLz'se 05The'sL 10°256'6 05492, 68156
%9y 59'866°L 00°000'02 leeee'sl 20°¢Ee'9T 19'999'L 000

Y  %9e 8T LLEEL 00'2ob'826 £1°060'L98 SBTLLLLL €8’ 8L vEP' YL
%t b LL0¥0's 00'100'92 GZ'¥85'LE PSEPS'TE sLolv'e Zr'806'C
%00 000 00'000'sE 000 000 000 000
%0004 8.'669- 8669 000
%00 00’4 00'L06'vE 29°T66'LE 29€66'1E ZV'806'T T¥'B06'C
%Ll £6'LPE 00°001'9 £9'165°C 0.'6v2'L £€'806 000
abueys 9% afiueyn § jebipng jenuuy 1abpng aLA 0z Aew - 61, Inp 1abpng 0z Aey

020z Aewy

aouewlIopad Jabpng ssoT g 1joid

Hoduly sewaqy afnsajopeyd

10Id 88010

awoay| 230

SANNIAIY TUYNINYAL ie3ol

abunouajua) ssauisng - 0SEPOPE
usjulely jeuluia ] Jojjug 21e)§ - 00SLOPE
uoisssauoe) W1V - 00rEore

|eujuwia ] SNOJUE|39SIW - 00LSOPE
Suolssasuo) Ylo/paod - 0STEOVE
Buispiaapy - goggove

8sedT pue YLD 1e) [e3udy - §SLEOVE
$034 uopepodsuel ] punois - 0SLEOVE
BNUBASY Jed |ejuay - 00LEOVE
juatuasinquisy vYS1 - S90¢0VE
JUY/33 NG WV - 0SOLOVE

jusy aululy - 000EOYE

SANNIAIY TUYNIWYIL
SIANNIATY ONIMYV [EI0L

$864 snoaue|jRosIY - 9L0LOPL
234°2595U3217 ‘s)iuted - Buppied - 51L0LOYL
anuansy Bunped

SANNIATYH ONINEYd
SANNAATY AT1IIJUIV [BI0L

“GUUISY [043U09 SS90y AJUNJAS - 909LOVE
PlalHlY anuaaay snoaue|[3dsii - 00SL0F2
abemold MY - 05ZZ0bZ

anuaAsy Og4 - 00ZZovZ

$334 plRUIYAUSY punols) - 00LZ0PZ
SiopRYD - 1L00ZOVT

enuaasy Buipue suiy - 600Z0PZ

SANNIAIY AIFIWY
SANNIATY JALLYHLSINIAQY 301

whig uonowo.d 8 UoReIAY YOCA - 001 P0F9
Y sulyoey Buipusy - Zo0voys
justuasInguuiay Jeis y.LD - LooYob9

JWooU| snoaue|ersii - 000Y0P9

SANNIAIY IAILVHLSININGY

awoou|

esuadxg/awoou) Leupig

siseq |enisay
0Z/8Li90
INd §E°¢



} Jo | afieg

%182

yi'ove'ees-

00'Ze¥'292'2 ST¥.2'180'2 18°22¥'105'L §1'€00'Z61 1150811 sasuadx3 eApeNSIUIPY [el0 |,
V %806 9.°24Z'8kl- 00°081'8LL £9'1€€'€9L 18'850'GL €E'8p8'yL 00528 asuadx3 "Ae( 891AJ8G A1V - 0892059
V %206 64°652'0¢- 00°009'0¢ 00'055'€€ 1z'062'e 00°050'€ 000 SjueA3 eloeds - 1982059
vV %ese- GeLe€'0L)- 00°052'8Y 05218 SVSLY'yLZ 05 LEV'OV €L'9PO'EL asuadx3 uolowold g “HOAPY - 0982059
Y %53 89'901' L1 1~ 00°000'¥2 £9'999'622 G.°661'901 €£°€€€02 00°800'22 5084 [BUOISSBJOId - 0582059
%0°00}- £1'622- 00052 £1'62¢ 000 £8°02 000 asuadx3 jqaq ped - 0082059
%0°001 01665 01666 000 sasuedx3 snosue|edsii - 0922059
%1'G2- 8e'lbl'9 0008092 £9'006'€2 GZ'65L'LL ee'eLL'T Se'LLY sasuadx3 82IN0S3Y UBWINY - 0522069
%0001 8€'€e 8E'EE 000 8994 9IAI8S - 10,2059
%6'ZL- 00°0Lb- 00°08¥'¢ 00'064'E 00°08L'2 00062 00°152 8094 Bubjueq - 0022059
%L '€e- 29616 00°002'L L£°855"} SLTH0'L 19171 000 abersod - 0592059
%6'95 0L'8L9'L 00'a0L‘e £9'1¥8'2 €LBSY'Y £€'95¢2 000 asuadx3 Bupiasyy - 0092059
%€ 19- oL'8pe'L- 00°00%'2 00°002'2 0g')58 00002 0£°'88 Buiddiys - 1952059
2 %000 Zhysi'LL TLyer'LL 1€'662'L sasuadx3 snijABUOI0) - 00SZ059
%2 L8 ¥1°998's- 00°08€'2 €LBLL'D 66'298 €8°01L9 000 Bupessel sang g senq - 1522059
%Y Gh S8'GEY'Y 00°Z08'0} 18'106'6 (A1 070 11°006 50002 aAElSIUIWPY - *SQNg @ SoNq - 0522059
%129 69°CLT'EL- 00°000'€2 1£'€80'12 89°'698'L L9°916'} 000 Bunexsew--janelL - 1012059
%859~ eveey's- 00°00£'ZL 00'6LZ'LL 15268 00'520°'L 000 SARBNSIUIWIPY - [9ARIL « 0012059
%122 16°28L° 1~ 00°068's 05°29¢'s €6'6LL'Y 05°28% 16'29¢ asesT Juswdinb3 - 020059
Y  %98r €L°L0G LY 00°685'901 21'629'26 8€'1L1'0S 26'628'8 8G°GBG'| asuadx3 sendwo? - 0902059
%b'€8- Le58v'e- 00°08%'8 leell'] 00'882'L 19'90L 000 SARNSIUWPY - UOREINPT - 0502059
%161 0l'92g 00°000'¢ 000522 0L'9/2'e 00062 17182 s984 Buissadoud lloihed - 5202059
YV %08 1L°69E'8L- 00'v¥8'eZ 0025812 6Z'L8¥'e 00°286'} 96°LE€ sasuedx3 8310 - 1002059
%1'9¢- OF vG8'e- 00°00¥'02 00°00£'81 09'5Y8 L} 00°00L°} e soliddng 22140 - 0002059
%0'G yeEPLIEL 00'526'82 Z9715'92 96'828'L2 roLy'e 95°€05'2 AAENS|UWPY - asuadx3 Insu - 0021059
%L'6h- S0'VEZ'Z)- 00'8v8'92 £9°019'%2 8G°6.E'C) £€2€2'2 £EPL0'L aAnensiulupy - suoydajaL-113n - 0041089
%'y 6b'922'2 00°625'95 29°159'e 11'8/8'aG ZrLLe'Y 6€2¥0'S aARNSIUILIPY - JUBWBIRAY - 05£0069
%192 9€' 161 00°2€9 LEBLS €L°08L 1925 er'99 uwpy - qesia L7 /qesia LS - 00€0059
%9'p 9g°L8¢ 00'%02'6 00°Ler's 9e've8's 00°292 12208 BARRJISIUIPY - S3UBINSU] 8) - 0520059
%Z'E 1Z8ev'z 00°856'18 €1'8Z1'6L ob'29G'LL £8'628'9 0Z'860'9 aanensiujwpy-ddnsysul yiiesH - 0020059
%EEL- 96'695'2- 00'855°19 00'020'2G $0°005'6% 00°0€€'S 80ELT'Y aAjjRIISILIWIPY - SeXe) [loJAed - 0510059
%26 68°€0€'Z- 00°6SL i 0065ty 116502y 00'v0V'LL 000 UIwpY - SWIHBAQ - 0500059
%6 |- 9gLbl'El- 00°¥Li7'2SL 00'965'769 ¥9'88¢'1.89 00'8.8'2G 9/'926'95 sAljelSIUILPY - sabEM - 0000059
sasuadx3g aApensiUWpY
asuadxg
abueyd % abueyy § 196png [enuuy 196png a1A o0z Ae - 8, Inp jebpng 0z Aepy
020z Aely

9ouewIouad 3@6png sso1 ' Jyoid
Hoduty srewaq|y ajjiAsaOlEYD

siseg [eniooy
0¢/8LI90
Wd s¢:¢



%Lt £6'129'85 00'2L2'L8S"+ 98'6£9'G1L¥"L 6L 192" PLY' L 9T LIY'0EL ¥9'L19°10} sesuadx3 ploy |ejoL
%8 LZ- Le'eeL’L- 00'008°9 2£°€€2'9 00005y 19'995 00'005°} ssuadx3 punosbyoeg Andes - 609Z162
%l 'L~ G8'156'2- 00°0LL'2Y 19'559'8¢ 20°869'GE 111G 000 1043u09 58822y AIUN2SS - 0952152
%EBEL 99'628'C 00'000'€ 000622 99'645'0 00052 000 sjeualely Jewzey - 0SHZ1SZ
%b'8 S6'959 000558 05'2€8'L SPveP'e 05'2LL 000 suueadld - GZ¥Z152
% 12" 11°818'2- 00°006'v1 1€859'¢) 09'6€L'0L L9We'y 0v'269 salddng Bujures ) 444V - 00VZ15Z
%161 £2'€92'G 00°000'0¢ 00°008°2Z £2'€9.'2¢ 00005'2 000 ywiswdinb3 334y - 0g£Z152
%EEL 88'%85'Z 0022212 Z1'85v'61 00°€70°22 26'89L°) 000 5994 9oUBUBIUIEIN ZHIN 008 - }SSE0ST
%EZE" 15°0L€'8- 00092 LE'GYE'ST 08'vL5'LL 19'85€'C 000 95ue||dwoY [BJUSWIUOCHIAUT - 0SEE0ST
%0°00L- 00°6L8"L- 00'005'L 00°SLE'} 000 00'6Z1 000 sasdsexy Aouebiewy - 005057
%0°08 ¥0°'908°} 00°828'6 00'600'6 o'5L8'0L 00'618 000 PIeIIY - suLojun - 000€0SZ
%Y LLY 05'58.L'2 00'5£0'2 8€'698'L 88'059'6 85691 000 Pl qns 7@ s9nQ - 0522052
%9'06" €6°0¥8'LL- 00'092'v1 £9°L20'c) 0L°082'} £e98L’) 000 aoUeUIJUIEW |aARLL - 0012052
%1'6G- L6'P16'L- 00°809'%L £9°06€'C} 2L6LY'S £eLIT') 000 83URUSIUIB - UOHEINPT - 0G0Z0SZ
%161 81925 00°000'¢ 00054'Z 81'9.2'¢ 00052 82262 soag Buissaooud Jloihed - §202052
%0°0 000 000 00 000 000 PlayIy-aduBUBUIR B1BYS - 0561052
%19 Ly'658'2- 00°+¥0'LS 1E06L'9 96'0€6'E 19'€52'y 609"} 110 pue sep asuadx3 3J21YSA - 0051057
%6°18- L6 L1 00°002'SL €9°L6E' VL 22°009'2 £€'90€°} 000 Pleyaly - "yang -dinb3 Juren - 05v10sZ
%Z VG SG0LY VS 00°00L'9LL 00°5Z¥'90} G5'G68'091L 00°'5.9'6 69°9v0'91 wiswdinb3 plauIY JuIei - 00¥105Z
%00k ZLEEY'L 00°05L'LL 18'0L2'91 66'€06'L1 LVeLY'L 008 AJURUBJUIBY SPUNOIS) PIBIMIY - LGEL0GT
%9202 9€"VZE 0EL 00°08L'0L £9°1EE'v9 66'G99'v61 ££°9Y8's 8€°0.8'91 PISLMIY - 8oUBUSUIE - 0SEL0SZ
%L'88- L¥EZE0L- 00°822'Z1 SLELLLL 99'68€'L £8'v90°L 000 adueusjurey Bupybi - gogLosz
%Y 66 8L°655'Gh- 00°000'05 1e€e8'sy 65€L2 19991y 000 PlaNALY - [EAOLIBY MOUS - 0SZL0ST
%0 ¥y 12252'G) 00°008'2€ 00°059'v€ 12 106'6Y 00°0G1'E 16028y PloyalY - esuadx3 eauelnsy| - 00Z105Z
%6 LY €218l 00°02¥ 00°G8¢ €269 0068 S0°LS PIBIUIY - 19)RA-INN - 0SLL0SZ
%6'01 8E00€'} 00°00¥'8 00°002'Z 8€°000'6 0000 00°€65 Pielly - auoydaje)-|un - 00LL0SZ
%E0LL £€'690°0 00°000'9 00°005'G ££'G98" LY 00°005 000 playry - suedoid-Iin - 0901052
%L ¥E- LL°€91'6- 00°008'82 00°00%'92 €2'982'L1 00°00%'2 lo6vL'L PIBUIY - 211323131 - 0004052
%y b 62088}~ 00°60¥'0¥ ZOIE'TY 1€7199'0 ZrL98'c 0L°€.9'¢ PISYAIY - JuBWaINeY - 0$£005T
%0'%y W6ez 00229 €108 ¥$'608 €815 8¥'GL PIoylY - qesta L/destd LS - 0050052
%69~ 91°96%- 00°2€8'L 1E6L1'L LE'€89'9 19259 $0°209 Plauy - @dueinsu| i - 0520052
%Y GL- 06'L¥9'LL- 00°850'6Z} 05°920'¢ L1 09'v66'96 05°L2¥'0L 00992'g pielulY - ‘ddngy su) yieaH - 0020052
%G bi- 86°199'- 00°ZhL'sS 00°051'6% 20°G8Y'er 00265 58012'e PlalIy - sexey |jo.hed - 0510052
%G 9€- 6€°L16'62- 00'6.8'c8 006.8'18 19°196'LS 00°€L9°2L 66°LY) PIaLIY - BLIIIBAD - 1500052
%2 0 2568 00°902'509 00°262'655 92°968'v5S 009L0'LY S0°ZLO'EY ployay - sabep - 0000052
sasuadx3 plely
abueyy % sbueys § 1e6png jenuuy 196png alA 0z Aep - g1, Inf 196png 0z Aep
0z0z Ael
adueulloliad ucm_uzm S$S07 '@ Jjoid SIsed [eniaoy
Modiry ajteWwaq|Y 3[jIASa)I0EYD W see

Nd §¢-¢



%Z'GZ- 07'620' 161~ Y ri6'eprL's 9€'229'156°) 96'C9'09F' | y9'Z8¥'6L1 L0°EL0'EL sasuadx3 Bupysed [ejo)
%2'GG" 28'199'6.¢8- 00°000°062 00°005'289 81°8€8'L0¢8 00°005'Z9 ye'r60'z 610 uoisuedx3 bupied aseuns . 20805
%00 000 ¥9'850'79 2€'620'2¢ Z€'620'2¢ 000 000 Bupnted sataleg 192a 9002 - 108L0S)
%0°0 000 08'01£'c8l 0b'0b0'891L 0F'0r0'891 ov'alz'sl ob'oLZ'sl Buppred aa1es 13q 7102 - 009051
%0°001- 00°281- 00'702 00'/8) 000 00° L) 000 asuadx3 198 peq - 051€05)
%L'204- 00°ELL- 00021 00044 00°¢- 00°0L 000 Moys 8 J18AQ - 5012051
%6’ 12" 00921 ' 00°000'02Z2 €9'999'L0Z £9°'885' /51 €€'€ee'slL v¥'095 sa34 paed ppa1d Bupiied - 00KE0S )
%L 66" 29'09€'9- 00°000°2 £9'911'9 1095 £€'685 000 Bunpied-suuouun - 0008051
%b'8L- £7'666- 00'016'G 05'LLY'S L0Zer'y 05'26¥ 00’0 Bupied-asuadx3 sa(olysA - 00£Z05E
%0°€e- £9°GEL- 00°8t¥ €9°0LY 00642 2915 000 Buppied - ‘sqng ' senq - 0522051
%0°00L- 1€'802'e" 00°005'€ 2£'802'e 000 19'162 000 Bupied - |aaeiL - 0012051
%0°001- 61'826'2- 00°561'€ §1'826'2 000 §2'992 000 Buppied - uoneanp3 - 0502051
%1 6L 60925 00°000'¢ 000522 609/2'€ 00082 1Z182 soay Buissasoud [10iAed - SZ0Z05 1
%87~ 96285~ 00°00€'c) €9'L6L'ZL £T'609°LL £€'801'} 000 nuo) el g ebeubig-Gupied - 1002051
%2'9- 08'6£5- 00°0vS'6 00'ShL'8 0Z'50Z'8 00'662 000 Bunjied - sajddng - 000Z0s 1
%G'€S- ¥2'€58'v1- 00°00€'0E 00'6LL'L2 9.°126'2) 00°525'2 Z80LL'e souruajulel "dinb3 Buplied - 00v10S)
%T V- SG°Z8K'- 00°002'02 £9°916'gL 80'VE0'Y ) €€°€89'L 000 sdejg/sujoogpuswaned Bupped - Lse1051
%LL 96'62.'L 00°008'801. 28°€€1'66 £6°'297' 10} 19'990'6 00'96%'G adueusjULE SPUNCJID Bupied - 05€1051
%TEY 00°9SL'y 00°000'Z4 00°000'LL 00'95L'G1 00°000'L 000 6unubi 307 Bunited - pogiost
%8 ¥S- Z8'810'p- 00°000'8 1€€88'L SEYIE'E 19'999 000 Buppied - [eaowsy mous - 05zZL0S1
%0'6E Lo'ves'e 00'989'04 05'G6.'6 16°619°€L 05'068 lo'szl'L Bupied - esuadxz eoueinsu - 0OZLOGL
%L'G £LG1- 00°008 00622 12652 00'sZ 75'82 Bupised - so1ep-10N - 0511064
%bL- S6'PGL- 00°000'2} 00°000'L} S0°'5¥8'01 000004 6Y'EL6 Bupyied - euoydsial-1un - 00LLOGH
%Y ¥2- O v66- 000PF'y 00020 09'640'€ 00028 SZ'€6Y $1yB17 Bunizeq-1nn - oLoLoSL
%1L°02- ZeBLY' L 000450 £1'681°L8 1€'60L'62 £9'08€'¢ LG'€12°T Bupired - uewinoy - 050051
%LTh- 66°L¥9- 0059’1 €1'916'L ¥1'898 €8'/€1 08'5L Buppied - qesig 1/qesia LS - 0080051
%6 8L~ ¥ZT¥0L')- 00°08€'9 1e8¥8's by 19'1€5 119ek Bunjed - saueinsu| sy - 05200S1E
%1 0L~ 00°0¥0'LL- 00'eki'6Ll 00°¥61'601 00'¥SY'86 00'¥G6'6 08G1Le'L Buppied - *ddngrsul ylesH - 0020051
%L Y- o9L'LLG - 00'€68'Ge 00'9pt'ee PevL8LE 00'09%'e 282922 Bupysed - sexey jjoifed - 0510051
%8 'pe- BSVEE'L2- 00'9€8'6L 00'9€9'82 W iog'ls 00°09%'+} 26'1eZ Bunued - swueAQ - 0500051
%6'C FAFE ]2 00'G18'v6¢ 00°2rir'v9e LZ'sil'sLe 00°0.€£'0¢ 9£'985'0¢ Bupped - sabem - 0000051
sasuadxgy Buppeg
abueys % abueys § 196png jenuuy 196png QLA 0zZ Aey - 61, Inr 186png 0Z e
0z0z Aew

aouewIolad Jabpng sso B 1joid
Modily ajrewaqly sfjIAssloMeYyD

siseg [eni2ay
0Z/81190
Nd 5¢:¢



Z 40 | abeq

%00 000 000 000 000 000 leujuLia | 931A10S Jq8q $00Z - LOSEOSE
%0004 8Lles 6L128 00'0 $994 pJed Npaa abuno - 150806
%€ 8b- 9€'626'2)- 00°002'62 £€9'99/'92 1T188'¢) €E'EEV'T 000 abBunopeiuag sssulsng - 050£05¢
%e'02- 1Gbbe- 00000 £9'999'¢ 90'226'2 £EeEe 000 SJOPESSEqUIY/BIAISS JBUIOISND - 0ZOLOSE
%¥'0L ¥€066 00°00t'04 LE€E5'6 LL'EZS 0L 19'998 000 f1ayes alland - switoyiun - 010£05€
%00 000 000 000 000 000 wayshg Buibed |euluay - 00£Z0se
%0'69- 62°€06'¢- 00°GL1L'9 8€009'G 60°252'L 85'V1LG 00'0 [eujwse | - SNS ' S8NQ - 0$ZZ0SE
W %eLis v0°1ET'LG) 00'851'€€ 18v6€'08 16529281 11'e92'2 00°9¥5°L suoneauntwo) Asuebiew3 - ppzzose
%0'00} 00°000'04 000 000 000000+ 000 JOBNUOD [BLIOHUEL - 0GLZOGE
%0°22- 68'40'9- 00°000'0¢ 00°005'22 Lssy'Le 00'005'2 000 ajueusUlel YEYY - 011205
Y %88 €2°0¥9'00~ 00°000'0G Leee'sy $9'26L'S 19991 80°8Y aoueuajulel SPId - Z0LZ0SE
1 %s€zi 09212'L0L 00°00S'¥6 00°529'98 09°2€£8'€61 00°528°2 08°285°2 eouRUBIUIEN DVAH - LOLZ0SE
1 %0¢6 ¥8'LS¥'0S 0006165 05°252'¥S ¥E'SLLVOL 05°2¢6'% 00°5vS SJUBUSIUIR 10)e]eIST J0)RAIIT - 001Z0SE
YV %ehL- €€°L19'61- 00'568'82 Z1i8y'oz 626089 26°L0¥'2 000 Aiajes anqnd - uoneInp3 - 050z05¢
%161 81°925 00°000'¢ 00°05L'Z 819/2'c 00052 8z'.82 seaf Buissadoud loiheq - §Z0Z05E
%2 62 9L0LL' L 00'L18'ey 29'59L'0p 8£9.8'1S Zriso'e 9e'8Ly'l salddng jepioyuer - gLozZose
%2 16" 65'09¢'e- 000S2°LL 18°0LL'01 8ZO0MY'L 11’66 000 aoueuajule wiel) ebebbey - 9o2L05e
YV %6l 89°p95'GL- 00'209'€Z £1'6€9'1Z S¥'0L0'9 £8'996'L 000 aoueldwod YHSO - 059105¢
%8'6Y €1°229'¢ 00°0¥6°L 1E812'L 05°'506'01 £9'199 000 Buidesspue jeuiunial - 009105
YV %E6s- 9¢'L5¥'02- 00°000'5Z £9'916'22 LEBSP'T £€'€80'C 000 abeubig [eujua) - 055106¢
%6'€L- 00929'}- 00°00%'2 00°002'2 00'vLS 00002 000 uoneauqey Bulpiem - £0510S¢
%1'69- 89°280'L}- 00'405'8) 00°296'9} EV6'S 00°2ks'L 000 dwelay - zogLose
%165~ 81°806'G- 00°006'04 £9'166'6 $8'280'% £€'806 000 leujuuia] - 'yaand -dinb3 Juiel - 05vLOSE
A %8s 1L'168'OF 00°005'28 1£'802'08 80001221 19162'L $9'659'eS [euiwa] - 8dueUBIUEY - 0SELOSE
%0°00L- 18°62€'s- 00018's 1g'6ee's 000 L vsy 000 [eUIWIS | ~ JEAOWSY MOUS - DGZLOGE
%9'LE 29°210'2) 00°005°4¥ £9'170'88 §2'650'05 £€'85h'S S6'€82'Y leulunia - asuadx3 edueinsuy| - 9OZL0SE
Vv  %9ce- 9r'€05'12- 00°02.'69 00'016'€9 ¥S5'90v'2y 00018's L0019 lesodsia-in - 094 Lose
%€'Se- 95'vSY'0L- 00°000'SH 00°05Z'Ly ¥'e6.'0¢ 00'062'€ 50'e8e’} leujuua ] - J83ep-1N - 0511L0SE
%9'1Z- 88°09¢'Z- 00°000'Z} 00°000°LL Z1'619'8 00°000°} z6°ZeL leulwia) - suoydajal-1an - 00E10SE
%6'G6~ €L'261'2- 00°005'2 £9'162'2 06'€6 £€'807 000 leuluuiay - auedoad-1n - 090405¢
%S 9£'298'8) 00°000'0% £9'099'0¢ 66°825'6S geeee’e YOLIP'E leulunial - fO-1BA - 050405
%9'p- Y9ZLG'2- 00000081 00°000'91 9E°28Y' 261 00°000'S} €1°228°2) leujuiia] - 914399(3-INN - 00040SS
%8'G- 0E'v0L'Y- 00°805'22 00'670'+L 04't¥6'99 006579 £2°192'9 leuluia] - Juswiaiey - 0SL00SE
%6'61- 1y 1es- 00°806'2 £9'699'2 wrEL'e £eZvC ¥9'902 Jeujuua) - gesia L/qesiq LS - 00£00S€E
%S'€- £8°2LE- 00'659'LL SL'€89'0L Z6°04E'0L ST 16 10256 leujuia ) - 22UBINSU| 917 - 05Z00SE
a %S9l 29'v60'9¢- 00°EIY'EsT 29'8.€'162 00'+82'€61 ZrYED'LZ 09°006'0} |euluua) - ddngysu) yijeeH - 00Z005¢
%L~ Liiel'y- 00081'68 00'v29'28 €8'206'0L 00'056'9 9L'L6V'9 leujuwis] - saxel [loiAed - 051005E
1 %lie SPolLGh 00625'L 00'525'69 Sb'Lp9'v8 00ZZL'L 9€'8€9 leulua | -aWIMBAQ - 1S0005E
%8'G- 08'889'2G- 00'8¥6°'£L0'L 00'620'566 0Z°0vE'L86 00'616'28 $9'509'GL leutuiay - safem - 000008
sasuadx3 jeuiuusy
abueys %, obueys § 196png |enuuy 186png d1A 0z Al - 61, Inf 13Bpng 0z Aew
020z Aepy
@Jueulioliad uwmﬂ.:m $S07 9 )joid sised [enidoy

02Z/81/90

Hodity spewaqy ajjiAsepopeyd Wd e



z 0z abeg

%081 L2 L0L'SY- $¥000'v2- 60°122'9b2- 08'928°169- L0°22L'02- €186 L9¢-
%Z LL- £8'959'v88- Py LYE'919'8 ¥€'0L0'206'L 1G€M¥'220'L z8'819'L1L 82'2.E'06k
%b'G 80'265'¢E) 00'€29'299'2 LYEBY'TSP'T 66'080'985°C 21'869'G12 £8'689'L61
%6 LL- €L125- 0062)'e 8€°016'2 G9'88'Z 85797 000
%G'Z8- 18'966~ 0005€'€ 180L0'¢ 00%20°2 LVBLT 000
%118 05265~ 00064 05289 00°0EL 0529 000
%l v 14'999°Z1- 00°0g€'LE 0526282 6€°L20'0L 0s'219'2 00’0
%L €1'699'Z 00°00Z‘ ¥ €9'99/'2€ 92°62v'0 ECEEY'S 000
%8'¢9- LLovL'e 00°005'9 1€956'G 092122 191G 05088
%218 vSYEP'ZL 00°00L'91L 1€'80€'G1 L6'ZpL'L2 19°16¢") 000
afueys o, ebueys ¢ 196png [enuuy 186png QLA 0z Ael - 6. Inr 196png 0z Aely
0202 Aen

aduewopad Jobpng sso ' Jy0id

Hodiry alewaq|y ajjiAsaoleYD

awoou| AeupiQ JoN
asuadx3 |ejor
sasuadxy [eujuria] [ejo)
suopeledo - |oARIL - 001225E
suopesadQ - uopesnp3 . gsozzes
asuadxg Bumol - 05zzIsE
Ayajes dngnd - 19ARIL - 00LZLSE
ABojouyda L K1eses anand - L£0ZLEE
sollddng SW3 - ocozLse
Ajose8 - 000Z1SE

siseq [ensooy
0z/81/190
Nd S€'€



I Jo | abeq

0¥ 9sz e LY Y- TLCLZ VY- 62'269° 2 0v'ELy’ 168~ 2E€62'G82
96°GEE B - €9°6VG'LL0'Y- VS'SEL PhE ££'989'0/8- S0°ZeL'259
00°080'vES'Y 00°0v2'951L v 06'052'e8€'Y 00°0%8'28 ¥5'9z2's8e
00°080'¥ES'y 00'0¥Z'951L 'Y £1°€90'v80'Y 00°0¥8'2LE Z6'S6L° 198
000 000 12°189'662 000 29'026'€2
00°00%'L 000
29°266°LE Tr'806'2
99°620'L2 000
€6'S1L'9 00'99F
66°L81'9 000
BLE0V'Y 0e' Ly
10°0- 100
S¥°L0E'S S6°18Y
1€'685'vS 19°796'y
000 000 £6'920'291 000 LEveL'y)
¥0'¥be'ce 1€069'82 \r'o88'L29'y 19°€51'L 65°851'8€0'L
00°000'v2 00'000'22 96'¥9£'92 000002 85°0vL'L
6¥'557'8 000
00°¥25'0F 00'489't
POPP8'L9 1€°069'95 2€069'95 19°€51'S 19°€51'S
000 00°0 66°LG8'G6Y'y vE08Y'920'L
01'2Z6'6E1L') £5°88L'p61
000 000 8L°959'611°2 #1°080'699
000 00°0 000 000
8L'959'6L1'2 #2°080'699
68'612'71L9 91'266'061
§8'€66'895 91°L56'061
¥0'922'sYy 000
28'260'229 16°'€59°EL
20290l 16°69%
0g'leL'y L6
00'692'#09 05°980'c}
abueyo %, abueyn § 396png [enuuy 196png QLA 0z Ay - 6}, Inp 1ebpng oz Aew
020Z Ae

aJuewLIOMad }obpng ss01 @ Jy0ad
Moduly spewaqy sjjiAsaoleyD

awoou| 19N
awiodu| JYIQ 9N
asuadx3 810 Jej0)
uogeziLowy g uoneidasdaq
SISNAIXT 2492 jej0L
asuadx3 soueuslulely - 949 - 0505052
994 UOHBASILIWDY - D43 - §20505L
JUIBIN SAIUSASI Juowpald - D49 - 0205052
SJuBUUIEY SPUNOID - 34D - GLOSOS.
12enUOD BIAISS DVAH - 24D - £10505L
asuadx3 |esodsiq a)sepr - 949 - 1105052
M08 - HBN 24D - 0105052
asuadx3 eoueInsu| - 949 - 200505,
asuadx3 asee pue - 949 - 500505
#suadxg 3saJejul - 949 - 0005052
$3SN3dX3 240
asuadx3 Jepo
awodu| Jayi0 [ejo)
8wWosu| JsaLaul - 000S0¥L
SPasv0Id WIBLD SDURINSY| - 00ZFOPO
8besenog - 949 - 1L00LOLD
leyded paIngpIuog suily - 000LOSO
suonnquiuog [exde) fejo)
spung Ddd - 0009vZ0
BNUBA3Y UOIDNNSUOY 9)e)S {BJO]
uwisiquiay "Alag yqeq Jug 21eIS - 00750
Juswsapuz-leyded panguIuod - 0006520
BNUBAIY UOHONNSUOY 8)e)S
leyde) panquiues jaafold Jejo)
1suod duny Jeied Ny g dIV 99 - 195620
3suUoD qeysy bz-¢ My 9% dIV 29 - LL5£5Z0
leyded panquuog 3oafosd
Spund enuaasy 549 [eJ0L
1sadsju| pund Y1D/|eJauas D490 - Z00LYZ0
swoau| 3saeiu] 949 - L00LYZ0
spung 249 - 0004420
Spuny anuaAey 949
suonngiuog [eyden
ENTLENTR L)

asuadxzjewonu| 8430

siseg [enJooy
0zZ/gLiso
Ad 5¢:¢



5015 10U-ONUOAQI OJqETIOISSIOUO,,

00T'EI9'Y  T99'I8T'S  L98'8H0'0  96L'6T0°L IEH0889 L6V'88TL SELTIT'S PRY'EBLS S6¥'6ve'6  LTT1666 001'95+°01 %01 091°01S9  0S6T6I°L  %ET 988509 819°989 »ONUBAIY D)) [DIUDY
€0L°T0S  POI'19S  9TT'BE9  686°0L9 698699  SLYLIL S8LTIL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 960°080°T PPO'8LY T 66L°0VLT 199°0007 %6 PLEVITT  EITTBE'T  %b 808°TP1 1LT8¥1 DT1 Spuimping
~.§~N§M§.~¥G§a°&~
LIE6TVT  TTH'9S'T  69€°L69°T 8OF'198°T T6ETV6'T THSTIN'E  ISHPITE 9S1°0S€'E 909°L80°C  890°8TIY 0LS0M0'S  %0T 6I0°L1TE  00S'V98°E %06 TL6'T6E P88 YhL g mog
PEOSK'T  086'T6F° 1  SLO'GEY'T  Q0T'SHL'T  T9E'cH8l  SEL'TRET T00°L01°T 760°%2T°T 9E9°C6HT  FH6L96°T STY'YEL'E  %LT OIEV6ET  BTY'SEDE  %ITI 6£8°16T PE6'SY9 Uiy
PITLY 106°€L 119 015°98 8ETTL +80°€9 88699 Z18'09 YL6TS 0 1 %0 S1 %0 0 0 Y12 AN
rev'ee8  €9€°116  SOI'TH6  £TV'696  0£6'696  198'800°T 016866 TLO10T LETELO'T  €9TTTTT $80°9ST°1 %0 FTOPEL  9LVYEL % 90¥'L6 110°s6 y-ia[ 21040d403/V D
098°1L 8L1°69 81579 SLZ'09 798'ss 798°9¢ 185°1¢6 0£S'bS YT6'sy 198°8Y £v0°9Y %ET 0L0'8T 965E %¥b LTIL'T 6£6'C T100I- VD
padung suovn 114 OgA
106°SLY T SPI'00L'T L0S'€00'T ELE'E6I°T  BTOVEI'T LIL'PO9T 10¥°906°C L61°880°C 06L'SLE'S  LSYSEE'Y 0ZY'085'y %S 9TI'ST6'T  BLE'TVO'E %S 6YL'8SE LLL'SLE Inu202Y Suptavd
9L0'P6T  9E1°98T  T8U'66T  68L'OIE  9TT'66T  TTS'LOE [43%#43 LETOPE L9T'T6E  THSVTP 60I9LY %L SPO'80E  PYI°0EE %I1 8L9'SE 089°6€ S 1qUjIDay
%S9 %69 %L %SL %IL %18 %98 %¥8 %08 %28 %61 %0 %8L %8L Yo %bL %IL 10108, proT pauvidusg
09T°LL]  L98'S61  TEY'EIT  99FIET  ¥6TOTT  YOI'TET 891°19C 817782 TISEIE  06S°LYE T10°vLE %8 SPO'LET  PLO'LST %38 1£9°6T L99'LT ssaduassog pauvtdoq
659°LLI 090961  698°SIT  ILS'TET  PLBLIT  B6E'BET 1€9°192 0£0°98¢ 660°S1€ TT6'3YE 1#8LE %8 1LE°OVT €L9°85T %L yO¥'9T 91Z'8C ssaduassvgd pauvidug
£LT'E8 ILTE8 L9€°T78 8EL'LL 90L'TL LOOLL €66'EL 1£€°79 868°89 08LS8 185°L6 %l 01919 PETOL %I¥ LTT9 T6L°8 suopvLad() 9101
PSE's L80°¢ 8II°e £90°% LSY'E L1y PSL'E 1Is°€ ey 979 59 %8S A yLT'S %011 98¢ 009 Aeouppy
SLO'8L 6T LI 92%°07 ¥TE0T 608°81 0+0'0T $TS'61 ¥60°'vI €Tl L98°81 £9T'€T %6T LLSPT L6L'8T %96 092'1 wy'e UONDIAY (DABUDD)
..\B.QO‘N
1€8°1 ¥86'1 wSLT L6TT +E0'T 188°1 €88°L L00°T £€1'T 697°C €05°T %L1 L8Y°1 oLl %Iy 228 €02 Aoy
88T'6E P6E° 1Y 76E°8E 195°€€ bZ0'1€ $8L°0E I8L°8T LE6TT 8YTST £¥b'0E £0V'PE %9 166°1T 0Tvr'eT %6T 60£°C 6867 HOUDIAY 43U
SL90T [ArL! $19°81 £6V'LT 78¢°L] $12°0T 6v0°0C T8L'61 [2 x4 SL6'LT 086°0€ %b £71°0T £00°1C %EL 87T 87S'C 1XD L 31D AT
Jupiauny
suonvsadQ Hovoony

02027 1edo A [essi4-sansiels bunesado T E



$50.3 JOU-STIUIAIL S]GBUOSSIOUO))

00T'EI9Y  T99°18T'S  L9S'BKO'9  96L6I0°L TEP088°9 LGV'S8TL  SELIIN'S ¥ ESL'S S6h6bS's  LTTT166'6 00L°9SH'0I  %tb L16'61F'L  6¥I°'L89'L  Y%by- 1SL°6L8 00T v6¥ » MUY 407) J0JUIY
€0L°T0S  POI'I9S  9TT'BE9  686'0L9 6987699  SLSLIL S8LTIL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 960°080°T PE8SLY' T 66LOPLT 199°000°C %l FPIOSPP'T  996°SSHT %65~ 152181 €SLEL DT ‘Sspumpn ]
Ny PBvLIGg/POOT
TIE'6TK'T  TTHIVS'T 69€°L69T SOV198°T TEETV6'T THSIIT'E  ISHHITE 9¢T 0SE’E 909°L80°C  890°8TLY 0LS'0¥0'S %91 9IT'CCY'E  9ES'CETY  %SI- LEL'9EY SE0°69€ 11 oog
EP8'OSH'T 086 16VT SLOGEY'T 00T'SKL'T TOS'EH'T SEL'TRET Z00°L01°C 60T 9EQ'EGY'T  VH6'LIG'T STY'BEL'E  %ET ISO'LILT  T88'ETEE %6~ IPL'91E ¥SH°88C aunay
PIILY 106°¢L 119°€S 015°98 8ETTL ¥80°€9 88699 z18°09 YLETS 0 s1 %0 S1 0 %0 0 y-iap Aopjgy
PoV'EE8  E9E1I6  SOI'TH6  £TH696  0E6'696  198°800°T 016866 TTL0101 LTTELO'T  €9TTIIT ¥80°9ST'T  %b- 191016  8TS°IL8 %EE- LES'STT TSO°'LL VI3[ 210404400/Y D)
098°TL 8L169 815°79 SLT09 798°sS 798°9¢ 188°18 0£S VS yZ6'sy 198°8Y €409 %61 6861 971°8¢ %01~ 616'€ 628'E T100!- V5
paduing suopnd g g4
[06°8LF'T  SPI'00L'T  L0S°S00'T  €LEE6I'T 8TOPET'T  LVL'PO9T 10¥°906°C L61'880°c 06L'SLE'E  LSY'SEEY 0T 08S'y  %T- 880'PSE'E  OLE'TOE'S %6~ 796'8ZY 9612 anuanzy supivg
9L0°P6T  9E1°987  TBI'66T  68L°OIE  9TT66T  TIS'LOE $SS°TTE LET'OVE L9T'T6E  THSVTY 601°9LY % €96'1SE  STO'L9E %91~ 026°cy 188°9¢ Sswag apqojivay
%S9 %69 %TL %SL %9L %18 %98 %8 %08 %8 %6L %G~ %8L %SL %81~ %6L %I 1000, proq pauvdug
091°LLT  L98'S61  TEYEIT  99V'1€T  P6T'9TT  PITLET 891°19C 81T'¥8T TIS'EIE  06S'L¥bE 110°bLE %0 SPOILT  TL'TLT %SS- 009°bE 8ILST sia3uassnd paunjdoq
6S9LLL  090°961 698'51¢ [LSTEC  PLY'LIT  86£°85T 1€9°19¢ 0€0°98C 660°ST€ TT6°8VE I¥b'8LE %0 OLI'SLT  TE6'ELL %95 66LPE 61EST ssaduassnd pauvpdug
€TT'c8 [7AR LIE'T SELLL 90L'TL LIO'LL £66°EL 1€€°79 868°39 08L's8 185°L6 %EL F6v 0L EVL6L %L 7838 605°6 suoppa2dQ) ooy,
pee'e L80°€ sII'e £90'% LSH'E LT pSLE 118 112y 9T'9 A3 2] %I1S 000y 0r0°9 %0E 28¢ 99L Aoy
SLO'8T ¥6T'L1 98¥'0T ¥TE0T 608°81 0v0°07 STS61 $60°Y1 £TI¥1 L9881 £92°¢T %IE LyL'91 £96°1C %9Y 0LI'T 991°¢ UOUDIAY 1D.2UDL)
ooy
1€8°1 786°1 PSL'1 L6TT PEO'T 1381 £88°1 L00°T €EI'T 697°T £05°C %E1 SIL'T ¥E6'L %91- 1€ ¥61 Aouppy
88C°6¢ Y6ETY +6€°8€ 195°¢€ ¥Z0°1E $8L°0E 78L°8T LEG'TT 8427'ST £ppoe E0F'vE %S 0LI°ST L6797 %8~ 611°E LLBT uouvIaY (012U
$L9°0T Tiv6l S19°81 €6¥°LI LT ¥17°0T 6¥0°0T 8L'%61 [radx4 SLE'LT 086°0€ %E 616TT 605°€T %01~ 9LLT 908°C X0 [ 42140 MY
JUDLBULT
suonviado Hosay

0202 JeaA [edsi4-sonsnels bunesado e o e



00219y
£04°208
0
11€°6THT
£P8°9SH'[
PIL°L9
per'ces
09872
106°8LY'T
9L0'¥6T
%S9
091°LLL
659°LLL
£77'¢8

PSEE
$L0°81

1£8°1
8876
§L9°0T

799°18T°¢
¥O1'19¢
0
(4421494
086’1641
106°€L
€9E°T16
8L1°69
SPL00L'T
9E1°98T
%69
L98'561
090°961
1LI°E8

L80°€
v6T'Ll

¥86°1
PoETH
TI¥'sl

L98°810°9
97T'8E9
0
69E°L69°T
SLO'6£9°1
[19€S
S9I'TY6
81529
LOS'E00'T
Z81°66€
%IL
T69°€1T
698'S1T
LIET8

311
984°0T

yeL1
¥6€°8€
S19°81

96L'610°L
686°0L9
0
20v'198°C
00T'ShLT
01598
£2¥'696
$LT09
€LECEIT
68L°01€
%SL
99K 1€Z
1L8°T€T

SELLL

£90°%
yTe'oT

L6TT
196°¢€
£6¥'Ll

1£4°088°9
698°699

0

T6€° 146
T9E'Ey8’1
8€TTL
0E6°696
798°5¢
8TOVEL'T
922°66L
%9L
¥67°922
PLY'LTT
90LTL

LSY'E
608°81

¥EO'T
[ZAT
78¢°L1

L6V'88T'L
SLY'LOL
0
W'
SELTR6'T
¥80°€9
198'800°1
798'9¢
LYPL'P09'T
TS LOE
%I8
PII'TET
86€°8ET

L90°LL

LTy
0$0°0T

188°1
S8LOE
y1Z'0C

SELTII'R
S8LTIL
0

{52 7443
700°L01°T
88699
016°866
ISS°IS
10V°906°C
$65°7TE
%98
891°19¢
1£9°192
£66'€L

pSL'E
STS'61

€381
T8L°8T
6v0°07

PBIESL'S

9600801

951°0sE'e
T60°vTT'T
71809
TTL010°1
0£SPS
L61°880°E
LETOFE
%b8
81T'¥8T
0€0°98Z

1€€09

118°¢
¥60°'p1

LO0T
LE6TT
T8L61

S6V'61S'6

PF83LY'

909°£80'E
9€9°€61'T
vLETS
LTTELOT
yT6'SH
06L°SLE'E
L9T'T6E
%08

zIs'ele
660°S1€

85889

'y
€TIYI

€1
8YT'ST
EP1°€T

LTLT'166'6

66L°0VL'T

290°871%
¥P6°L96°T

0
€9T1II°T

<

198°8%

LSY'eEey
(43744
%78
068°LYE
TTG'BYE

0848

97T’9
L9881

692°C
£PP'0E
SL6'LT

001°95¥'01

199°000°C

0L5°0¥0°S
STH'SEL'E
ST
¥80°95T°1
£70'9Y
0TH 08"y
601°9LY
%6L
110°%L€
19¥'8LE

185°26

EF9
£90°E

Yl

%I1-

%t

%I1

%0

%81~

%11

%I

Y-

%8~

%l1-

%I1-

%ol

%9¢
%67

%l
Yl-
%8~

$9€°89¢'8

e eyl

£65 0PIy
9¥0°950°¢
S1
OPI'80°'T
T6£°9€
LOT°09L°E
€10°76€
%6L
160°90€
79¢'60¢

6¥6°8L

SLLY
214

0L6'1
820°8C
829°5T

020Z JedA |easi4-sonsie)s Bugesado

TOL'SLLL

I1°09%°1

S6LVTEY
060'86€°€
0
0L£'988
SEE'op
£6TTIEE
62€°08€
%L
006°€LL
I1'sLT

6ES°P8

9159
143: 34

SP0'T
0EL'LT
£6£VT

%l6-

%86-

%l8-

%8L-

%0

%68-

%05~

%L6™

%89~

%68-

%L6-

Yol6

%t~

%6E-
%s

%95-
%l1$-
YoL9-

rS'8ve
876°881

LLE'L8Y
S66 Ve
0
6LELET
0¥y
610°90%
8YOTH
%18 \-
9brpE
T61°vE
S92

SLL
86L°1

1434
816°C
60L°C

£v9°88

361y

65716
80T'¥L
0

[A2: 341
60T'T
£T€°01
F0E'El
%6
201°1
PSI°T
96L'Y

9Ly
7681

121!
EEVI
33

5503 J0U-3MUSARI 3|qRUOISSAOUOD),
$PNUADY 407) ISy

D77 ‘Sspuimpo]

pony orog

aunay
y-1af vy
Y-1af 2140400y
TI00I- VO
padung suopng 10 Ogd

MUY SupyIvg
Spwag AquiDAY
10100,] pooy pauvidug
ss28uassog paumdaq
ssa5uassog pauvydusy
suonpviadp vrof
Aty
UOHDIAY [DAUBL)

a0y
Ay
UOUDIAY [DLoUd0)
IXO] fABLA407) ATy

‘wupdunf
suonvsadp Yvioay



1A papodal Jou jend,,

55018 10U-0NUIAAI J[GBUOISSINUO.),

00T°CI9Y  799°I8T'S  L98'BKO'9 96L'6T0L IEL088°0 L6V'BSTL  SELIOI'S y81'€8L'8 S6V6¥S'6  LTL166'6 001'95K'D1 %S1- 1LE°80V'6  ¥'SLE'L  %IS- S00°0F0°'T  950°00T «PNUIADY V) DJUIY
€0L°T0S  POII9S  9TTBEY  636'0L9 698699  SLSL9L S8LTIL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 960°080°1 PP8SLY' T 66L0VL] 1990007 %61~ 1SS°TZ8° T 10V'LIV'T %96~ 600°L81 LET'L D71 ‘Spurmpio ]
HDIRY /280243 /P00]
TIE6TY'T  TTVIVPS'T  69€°L69°T 8OFI98'T TEETH6T THSTITS  1SKFITE 951'08€'E 909°480°€  890°8CT1'Y 0LSOVO'S %S~ PBS96S Y OFT'69E'F  %06- 166'SSh SHE'vb Pny ey
EV8'OSH'T  086°16Y'1  SLO'6ET  00T'SKL'l  TOE'EV8l  SELTI6T 200°L01°T 60vTZ°T 9EXE6Y'T  VP6'LIGT STY'BEL'E %0 £9E°L6E'E  060'865°C  %001- LIETPE 0 auny
PIT'LY 106'€L 119°cs 015°98 8€TTL ¥80°€9 88699 71809 PLE'1S 0 St %0 ST 0 %0 . 0 y-1af Aoy
YeY'EEs  €9€°T16  SOITH6  £TV696  0£6'696  198°B00°T 016366 TZL010°T LTTELOT  €9TTILT ¥80'9ST'T  %0¢- VTSI’ 679°LT6 %E9- ¥80°011 6ST'TY V-2 21040d400/7D)
098°1L 8L1'69 81579 SLT'09 798°6S 79%°9¢ 186°1S 0ES°HS ¥Z6'st 198'8¥ £70°9F %9 78608 1Zr'ey %EE- 065y 980°¢ TI00I- VO
@u&t:ﬂ Suovy png OgA
T06'8LY'T  SPI'00L'T LOS'E00T ELE'€61'T BTOVEIT LPLVOYT  10V906Z L61'880°€ 06L'SLE'S  LSP'SEE'd 0Zr'08SY  %0¢- €80°T81'y  PYE'9LE'E  %b6- 9LE'1TY 150%T INUINDY Fupyvg
9LO'P6T  9C1'98C  TBI'66T  68LOIE  9TT'66T  TTSLOS $S5°TTE LETOYE L9T'T6E  THS'VTK 60T'9LY  %lI- ¥OI'SEY  [LL'L8E %T8- IST1¢ YL SI038 2gvjIvay
%S9 %69 %2ZL %SL %91 %18 %98 %18 %08 %T8 %6L %01~ %6L %L %85~ %98 %LE L0000y poo] pauvdug
091°LL1 L98°S61 TE9EIT  9IIET  V6TITT  POI'TEL 891°19Z 8178 TISEIE 065°LYE [10'PLE %61~ S6L'O¥E  YEV'9LT %E6~ LOLYE ¥ES'T sso3uassog pauvydaq
6S°LLT 090961  698°SIT  1LSTET  VISLIT  865'SET 1£9°192 0£0'98¢ 660'SIE  TTG'SHE IP¥'8LE %61~ LYSPYE  L9B'LLT %6~ STssE 17L'T ssaduassng pauvidug
£CT€8 IL1'¢8 L9E'T8 SEL'LL 90L°TL L9O'LL £66'EL 1£€°79 95889 08L'¢8 185°L6 % £0v'88 88106 %LE- 75t'6 6v6'S suoyvadQ pvjog
2333 L80°E 8Il'e £90'F LSY'E Lyl ySL'E 1S [ 8f4% 97’9 EH9 %TL 0SL°s 870°L %Ly~ L6 [419 Aoy
SLOST v6TL1 98°0Z ¥ZE°0T 608'81 070°0Z $T56l 76071 frd L98°81 £97°€T %LT £88°0C £¥5°97 %S1 8£€°T 889°C UONDIAY [DI2UZD)
:pooy
1€8°1 ¥86°1 ¥SL'I L6T'T PEO'T 188°1 £88'1 L00°T €€1T 69T°C £08°T Y- 082°C 6LI°T %LS- ole PEL Aoy
88T°6E P6E 1Y 76€'8E 195'€€ ¥TO'1E $8L°0¢ T8L'8T LE6'TT 84T'ST £V°0E £V vE %8~ 681°1€ £89°6C %8¢~ 191°¢ €561 HOLIDIAY [D42H2D)
$L9°0T TIv6l1 ST19'81 €6¥°LT T8ELT ¥1Z°0T 61007 78L°%61 EPTET SLG'LT 86°0€ %I1- 10£°8¢C $S0°ST %SL- £L9°C 799 X0 [ 4314400 A1y
Jpuneuyy

suonvsadQ i1y

0202 1ea) |edsi4-sonsnels bunerado 0[5 o d & y



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

RECOMMENDATION:

CHO
A I R P O R T
Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director
June 25, 2020

Action Item #1: Amendment #3 of the Airport’s FY20 Capital
Budget

Approval of Amendment#3 to the Airport’s FY20 Capital Budget as
proposed.

BACKGROUND: This item has been proposed to amend the previously approved FY20 Capital
Budget. In addition to providing the $6.2 million in funding for the Airport’s COVID 19 Pandemic
Recovery, the CARES Act also provides for 100% federal funding of 2020 FAA projects. In order
to maximize this unique 100% funding opportunity, several projects from outlying years have been
brought forward. Several other projects have been postponed or adjusted to align with COVID 19’s
reduction in passengers and related revenues. The estimated costs of two projects (Bucket Truck
and Fork Lift) have been adjusted to reflect current costs. Also, the project for the “Purchase
Pickup Truck with Snow Blade” has been changed to the “Purchase of two Airfield Mowers
(Ventrac)” with the project cost remaining at $65K.

PRIOR ACTION:

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

ATTACHMENTS:

PRESENTATION:

Amendment #1 of the FY20 Capital Budget approved on August 5,

2019.
Amendment #2 of the FY20 Capital Budget approved on November

12,2020

Amendment #3 will reflect $6,680,633 in new federal CARES Act
funding and a reduction of $1,443.083 in FAA entitlements. The
100% federal funding for the CARES Act projects along with the
moving of several projects to later years will reduce state funding by
$1,203,173 and Authority funding by $160,840.

Attachment #1 - FY20 Capital Budget Amendment #3.

None



CHO

Al R P O R T
TO: Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
FROM: Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director
DATE: June 25, 2020
SUBJECT: Action Item #2 — Approval of Resolution No 2020-5 “Ratification of

Executive Director Authorization to Accept FAA CARES Act Grant, FAA
FY20 Entitlement Grants, and Authority to Award and Administer all Related
Engineering and Construction Contracts”

RECOMMENDATION: For the Board to approve Resolution No 2020-5 “Ratification of Executive
Director Authorization to Accept FAA CARES Act Grant, FAA FY20
Entitlement Grants, and Authority to Award and Administer all Related
Engineering and Construction Contracts”

BACKGROUND: On March 27, 2020, the President signed the “Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and
Economic Security Act” CARES Act into law, and airports across the country were relieved that it contained
$10 Billion for the nation’s airports to prevent, prepare for, and respond to coronavirus. A portion of that bill
allowed for 100% funding of FAA grants for FY20. In April, staff was notified by the FAA that the airport
would be eligible to receive a CARES Act grant in the amount of $6,279,972 and that all FY20 FAA grants
should be submitted in June. At that time, each Board Member was contacted individually and a request for
authorization to accept the CARES Act grant and the FY20 FAA entitlement grants was made. Permission
for the Executive Director to be allowed to execute and administer all contracts related to the projects was
also made. Each Board Member acknowledged their approval of this request and this resolution will ratify
those actions.

PRIOR ACTION: N/A

FUNDING: CARES Act $6,279,972
FAA - FY20 Entitlement Grants:
Parking Lot & Stairs Design $ 315,013
Rehabilitate Airfield Lighting & Signage $ 291,400
Construct Taxiway A4 — Design & Const. $2,665,325
Repayment of VDOA Bridge Loans $ 734,882

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  The following are the related engineering and construction contracts:
Delta Airport Consultants- Design of “Rehabilitate Airfield Lighting & Signage” Project- $291,400
Talbert & Bright — Design of “Parking Lot Elevators & Stairs” Project-$315,013

Delta Airport Consultants - Engineering Services for “Construct Taxiway A4” Project -$700,000
Rifenburg Construction Inc.- “Construct Taxiway A4” Project - $1,945,325

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment #1 — Resolution No 2020-5 “Ratification of Executive Director
Authorization to Accept FAA CARES Act Grant, FAA FY20 Entitlement
Grants, and Authority to Award and Administer all Related Engineering and
Construction Contracts”

PRESENTATION: N/A



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-5

RATIFACTION OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FAA CARES
ACT GRANT, FAA FY20 ENTITLEMENT GRANTS, AND AUTHORITY TO AWARD AND
ADMINISTER ALL RELATED ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2020, the President signed the “Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and
Economic Security Act” CARES Act into law, and airports across the country were relieved that it
contained $10 Billion for the nation’s airports to prevent, prepare for, and respond to coronavirus. A
portion of that bill allowed for 100% funding of FAA entitlement grants for FY20; and

WHEREAS staff was advised that the CARES Act grant would be offered in April and that all
grant applications for the FY20 Entitlement grants would be due in early June; and

WHEREAS, all FY20 Entitlement grants required that actual bids be received prior to receipt of
grant offers, and this would take place prior to the next Board meeting; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Director contacted each Board Member individually and requested the
authority to accept all FAA grants and to award and administer all related engineering and construction
contracts; and

WHEREAS, the following are the FAA grant-related engineering and construction contracts:

1. Delta Airport Consultants- Design of “Rehabilitate Airfield Lighting & Signage” Project-
$291,400

2. Talbert & Bright — Design of “Parking Lot Elevators & Stairs” Project-$315,013

3. Delta Airport Consultants - Engineering Services for “Construct Taxiway A4” Project -
$700,000

4. Rifenburg Construction Inc.- “Construct Taxiway A4” Project - $1,945,325

WHEREAS, the Executive Director awarded these contracts and accepted the FAA grants with
the understanding that the actions would be ratified at the next Board meeting, now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing Board of the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
that the acceptance of the grants and award of related project contracts by the Executive Director is
hereby ratified and that the Executive Director is hereby designated as the Board’s agent for the
administration of said contracts, including, without limitation: executing the documents on behalf of the
Authority; giving of notices and approvals required of the Authority to include work orders for projects
included in the approved capital budget where funding has been secured, and exercising and enforcing
such other rights as may be authorized or reserved to the Authority within the contract. Contract
modifications shall be made in accordance with state law and within the Executive Director’s contracting
authority. All decisions and contractual obligations made by the Executive Director on behalf of the
Authority shall be conditioned upon the availability and appropriation of funds by the Authority to
support continuing performance of the contract.



ADOPTED this 25" day of June, 2020

Vote:
Aye:
Certified:
By:

Melinda Crawford, Secretary

No:




TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

CHO
A3 R P O R T
Members of the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director
June 25, 2020

Action Item #3: Approval of the FY-2021 Operating Budget and 6-
Year Airport Capital Improvement Plan

For the Board to approve the FY-2021 Operating Budget and 6-Year
Airport Capital Improvement Plan

The 6-Year Airport Capital Improvement Plan (ACIP) was presented to

the Board in March 2020 for preliminary review and to ensure that the listed projects would not pose
any issues with related governing bodies.

PRIOR ACTION:

FUNDING:

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

ATTACHMENTS:

PRESENTATION:

N/A

N/A

N/A

1) FY-21 Operating Budget

2) 6-Year Capital Plan, Narrative and Organizational Chart (to be
provided)

CHO’s Proposed FY-2021 Operating and Capital Budget



CHO

A i R P O R T

TO: Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority

FROM: Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director

DATE: June 25, 2020

SUBJECT: Action Ttem #4 — Resolution No. 2020-6 “Executive Director
Authorization to Administer the Contracts for the MALSR Repair
Project.”

RECOMMENDATION: The Board adopt Resolution No. 2020-6 “Executive Director
Authorization to Administer the Contracts for the MALSR Repair Project.”

BACKGROUND: The Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority’s Approach Lighting
System (Medium Approach Light System with Runway Alignment Indicator Lights
(MALSR)) was surveyed and found to be out of tolerance in May 2017. An FAA
reimbursable agreement is in place for the system to be reviewed, and this agreement
requires the FAA to oversee the corrections to the system’s towers. Engineering work orders
have also been executed for the design and construction administration for this project. In
April 2020, an RFP was issued for the work to correct the deviations of standards within the
MALSR. Bids were received from three firms and it was deemed that DEG Enterprises was
the lowest responsive and responsible bidder with a bid amount of $220,234.

PRIOR ACTION: September 2018: Board approved the 6-Year Airport Capital
Improvement Plan which included portions of the above referenced

project.

June 2020: Board approved Amendment #3 to the FY20 Capital
Budget which included the additional costs for the above referenced

project.

FUNDING: TOTAL MALSR RA, Engineering Fees & Construction
Reimbursable Agreement: $ 93,674
Delta Design thru Bidding; $112,253
Delta CA fees + Admin: $ 75,000
DEG Enterprises: $220.234
Total Costs: : $501,162
Federal (PFC): $ 50,000
State: $400,930
Local: $ 50.232
Total: $501.162

* This is an estimate of the project

FINANCIAL IMPACT: * The local match will be funded from the Airport’s Discretionary
Funds



ATTACHMENTS: 1)  Resolution No. 2020-6 “Executive Director Authorization to
Administer the Contracts for the MALSR Repair Project
2)  Bid tabulations for the MALSR Repair Project

PRESENTATION: None



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-6

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AUTHORIZATION TO ADMINISTER THE
CONTRACTS FOR THE MALSR REPAIR PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority’s Approach Lighting System (Medium
Approach Light System with Runway Alignment Indicator Lights (MALSR)) was surveyed and found to be out
of tolerance in May 2017; and,

WHEREAS, the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) recognized the liability associated with the
lighting system being out of compliance and decommissioned the system; and,

WHEREAS, the Board recognizes that the MALSR serves an important role in the safe and efficient
operations of aircraft utilizing Runway 3; and,

WHEREAS, a Reimbursable Agreement with the FAA has been approved and engineering contracts for
the design and bidding of the project to repair and realign the system have been awarded to Delta Airport
Consultant; and,

WHEREAS, the project to realign the MALSR has been bid, and DEG Enterprises has been deemed the
lowest responsive and responsible bidder at the bid amount of $220,234; and therefore

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing Board of the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority that the
Executive Director is authorized to act on behalf of the Authority and is hereby designated as the Board’s agent
for administration of said DEG Enterprises contract, including, without limitation: executing the documents on
behalf of the Authority; giving of notices and approvals required of the Authority, and exercising and enforcing
such other rights as may be authorized or reserved to the Authority within the contact. Change order
modifications shall be made in accordance with state law and within the Executive Director’s contracting
authority. All decisions and contractual obligations made by the Executive Director on behalf of the Authority
shall be conditioned upon the availability and appropriation of funds by the Authority to support continuing
performance of the contract.

ADOPTED this 25" day of June 25, 2020.

Vote:
Aye: No:

Certified:
By:

Melinda Crawford, Secretary



June 2020

Informational Items:
1. Executive Director’s Update

a. COVID 19 Update

b. Personnel Update

¢. Construction Update
i. Air Carrier Apron Expansion Project
ii. MALSR Update

iii. Terminal Area Masterplan
d. Marketing & Air Service Update

CHO

Al R P O R T



June 2020

Informational Items:
1. Executive Director’s Update

a. COVID 19 Update

b. Personnel Update

c. Construction Update

i. Air Carrier Apron Expansion Project

ii. MALSR Update
iii. Terminal Area Masterplan

d. Marketing & Air Service Update

CHO

At R P O R T



